ﬁ;sdon, Jeremy

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hello,

Fortenberry, Heidi

Monday, August 26, 2024 1:20 PM

Casale, Ellen; Day, Martha; Hines, Lynn; Hulan, Nancy; Huss, Jeanine; Hussung, Jessie;
Jukes, Pamela; Keesey, Susan; Logsdon, Jeremy; Margarella, Erin; Mittelberg, Julia;
Noffsinger, Debra; Owens, Melanie; Paganelli, Andrea; Patterson, Anne; Poteet,
Catherine; Roberts, Julia; Smith, Kandy; Stobaugh, Beckie; Super, Daniel; Tarbett, Leslee;
Tassell, Janet; Tooley, Sally; Decker, Katie; Jernigan, Stephanie; Nagel, Angela; Royalty,
Brooke; Taylor, Kimberly; Little, Trudy; Lee, Rachael; Super, Josiah; Coffield, Erin;
Waldrop, Mindy; Rudloff, Melissa

Fw: Fall Campus Preview Days

I've signed STE up for a table on both of those dates. I've added them to the signup sheet on the website.
If you'd like to sign up, please use the blue link at the bottom of my email signature, and then use the

"Event Sign-up" button.

Links and forms:

@ Purchase/Procard Request

@ Submit Office Hours

@ Request a meeting with Dr. Keesey

@ Event Sign-up

Thanks,

Heidi Fortenberry



Office Coordinator

School of Teacher Education
Western Kentucky University
270-745-2588

School of Teacher Faculty Page

From: McDonald, Scott <scott.mcdonald@wku.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Faculty-All <Faculty-All@wku.edu>; Staff-All <Staff-All@wku.edu>
Subject: Fall Campus Preview Days

Good afternoon,

The Office of Admissions will host our next Campus Preview Days (formerly known as Head for the Hill)
on Saturday September 28" and Friday October 25th. During these events, we will provide the
opportunity for students and guests to tour our campus, attend information sessions on a variety of
topics and interact with faculty, staff and current students throughout the course of the day. These
students and their families can also attend our Information Fair breakout sessions to speak with various
WKU representatives and learn more about academic, social and support offerings at WKU.

I would like to invite your colleges, departments, and/or programs to showcase your offerings during
these fairs. Prospective Hilltoppers, along with their families, will be able to seek their interests and
begin to engage with curricular and co-curricular programs and services prior to their enrollment.
Beginning these relationships prior to enrollment at WKU builds a connection for incoming students as
well as promotes a tremendous recruitment opportunity for faculty and staff seeking new students for
involvement. The Information Fair will be held from 8:30 - 9:30 AM on the main floor of Diddle Arena.
Please note this is a new time for the info fair. If you (or your constituents) would like to participate,
please complete the Registration Form. Registrants will receive a reminder email a week prior to the
event and you may begin setting up your table/display at 7:45 AM. If you have any questions, please
contact Owen Posey at owen.posey@wku.edu.

Students who attend campus visits enroll at WKU at a much higher rate than those who do not attend.
This is, in some cases, our first impression that these students and families will have of our campus. ltis
of vital importance that our participating campus partners show up and are engaged with these visitors
throughout the time of the event.

As always, thank you for your assistance in recruiting the next class of Hilltoppers!

Scott

OFFICE OF
mww ADMISSTORNS
Scott McDonald
Assistant Vice President for Enrollment Management
Office of Admissions
Potter Hall 127
Western Kentucky University



1906 College Heights Blvd. #11020
Bowling Green, KY 42101-1020
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